
Sharla Dillon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mike Ainley [mainley@ahhlaw.com] 
Thursday, June 25, 2015 4:54 PM 
Sharla Dillon 
RE: Order or Notice in Docket 1400124 

Ms. Dillion; Thank you for your notice for Monday June 29, 2015 at 10:00 hearing. Unfortunately, I have matters 
already set and will be unable to attend, and further request either a phone call or a continuance on the matter. 

Sincerely, 

Michael L. Ainley 
Managing Partner 
Ainley, Hoover & Hoover, PLLC 
200 North Poplar Street 
Paris, TN. 38242 
(731) 642-0178 
mainly@ahhlaw.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, any documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached to it is information 
belonging to the sender which may contain information that is confidential. All information herein is intended only for the use of the 
parties named above. Any privileges are not waived by virtue of having been sent by e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, use of any information contained herein, or attached to this transmission is 
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and 
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you. 

From: Sharla Dillon [mailto:Sharla.Dillon@tn.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 2:27 PM 
To: Jimmie Hughes; 'Emily.Knight@ag.tn.gov'; 'Vance.Broemel@ag.tn.gov'; Ectory R. Lawless; Sharla Dillon; Dori 
Simpson; Tracy Stinson; 'Rachel.Newton@ag.tn.gov'; 'mainley@ahhlaw.com'; 'cedesigners@frontiernet.net'; 
'faithgarton@yahoo.com'; 'sherri.kamke@yahoo.com'; 'tpchucker@yahoo.com'; 'richardfaith7@yahoo.com'; 
'erin. merrick@ag.tn .gov'; 'Wayne.lrvin@ag.tn .gov' 
Subject: Order or Notice in Docket 1400124 
Importance: High 

See attached ... 
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